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June 24, 2010 

 

Candy Davidovits 

Committee Administrator 

Community Development and Recreation Committee 

100 Queen Street West 

Toronto, ON  M5H 2N2 

 

 

ADVERTISING OF CHILD SAFETY CAR RESTRAINTS PROGRAM 

 

I am requesting that an item of new business be added to the agenda for the Community Development and 

Recreation Committee meeting to be held on June 24, 2010, so that staff may be requested to submit a report to 

a future meeting of the Committee on advertising related to the child safety car restraints program. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

That the Community Development and Recreation Committee request the Fire Chief and General Manager, in 

consultation with the appropriate staff, to submit a report to the Community Development and Recreation 

Committee on how the individual events held to install/inspect child safety car seats could be advertised using 

the three languages most commonly spoken in the areas surrounding the events. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Councillor Paul Ainslie 

Scarborough East Ward 43 

 Facebook - Councillor Paul Ainslie 

 Twitter - cllrainslie 


